
From: Kelly Michaels
To: Amanda Hawkins-Brown
Cc: Edward Lavallee; James Clinch; Kelly Fernandez; Lloyd Weed
Subject: FW: Withdrawal
Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 8:31:59 AM
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Good Morning Amanda:  
Please add the email below requesting application withdrawal for the renaming of Maxine
Barritt Park to the record.   This closes the process whereby there is no need to take the
application and denial recommendation from CAB to council for consideration and public
hearing.   It is my understanding that Mr. Holic has scheduled a meeting with Mr. Lavallee to
discuss locations for a new application in the near future.
 
Kelly Michaels​​​​, MMC
Venice City Clerk
City Clerk's Office
City of Venice
Tel:  941-882-7390
Cell:  941-303-3486
Email: kmichaels@venicefl.gov
Web:  www.venicegov.com

Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and
iPhone. Select SeeClickFix from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. There is
also a link to the program on the city’s website, www.venicegov.com, or go directly to SeeClickFix
at https://venice.seeclickfix.com/venice 

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes,
concerning public records. Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore, email sent
or received on this entity's computer system, including your email address, may be disclosed to the
public and media upon request. If you do not want your email address released to a public records
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
 
From: John Holic <ltgtroll@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 7:12 AM
To: Kelly Michaels <kmichaels@venicefl.gov>
Subject: Withdrawal
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Links and Requests for Login Information

 
Dear Ms. Michaels,
After considering the action of the Citizen Advisory Board in the rejection of the application
for a name change to Maxine Barritt Park and not wishing to cause undo work or expense for
the City, I hereby withdraw my application for name change for that park.
Thank you for your understanding  and I apologize for any extra work I have caused you.
Sincerely,
John Holic 
941-586-7336


